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Dear Sir

Re: Planning Proposal Lots 1 − 4 DP 259824 and Lot 13 DP 550325,No.s 85 − 93
Karalta Road Erina and Lot 1 DP 255797 and Lot 101 DP 1102271,No.s 95 − 99
Karalta Road Erina.

l refer to the correspondence that has been referred to you in relation to the above
Planning ProposaL

It has come to Council's notice that a historic property description has been provided
to you in relation to the properties covered by the Planning Proposal. Lots 3 and 4 DP
259824 Karalta Road Erina should be referred to as Lots 6 and 7 DP 1071636 Karalta
Road Erina.

Council would please request that any Gateway Determination made by the Department
of Planning include reference to these corrected property descriptions.

Yours faithfully

Brian McCourt
Senior Landuse Planner
Integrated Planning
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